\

- . 4 COMMONWEALTH DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

A Australian Radiatior: Laberatory

LOWER PLENTY RCAD, YALLAMBIE, VICTORIA 3085 :: TELEX. AA31726 :: TELEPHONE: 433 2211

JFR/B3
' . @ in reply niease quote 1§0=2-4

@ i.: 1 - 20(4urR 469Go)

21 August, 1579

The Director,
Cf*ice of Stancarads Cavelopment,
U.S. Nuclsar Regulitn-y Ccmmission,

WASHINGTON, D.C, 20SSS U.S.A,

Qear Sir,

FES anc Suppclement 1 (NUREGDQE0D).

Tnank you for your courtesy in cending me a copy of NUREGOCSO
and Supplement 1 to NURECOQ060 with your letter of 27 July.

Some years ago arrangements wers made for the control and safs
use uf nuclear-powered cardiac pacemaksrs in Australia; ti 'se appsar %o
have operated satis:factarily, but few cardiac pacemakers have been used
in Australia.

In view of our existing arrangements and the fact that Australian
interest in using nuclear-powered cardiac pacemakers is cdeclining it appsears
unlikely that Australian authorities will wish to review the existing
arrangements for their safe use. The development of less expensive 'non-
nuclear' cardiac pacemakers containing battecies of acucuate life may well
nean that nucleer-powersd pacsmekers will no longer be economically viabls,

Yours faithfully,
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Head, Standarcs and
Compliance Section.
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